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The purpose of this modification is to answer questions received from potential
offerors and add a clause to Section |I.

1. Questions from potential offerors:

Question 1: It is my understanding that all military procurements require P (Y)-
code military GPS when GPS is used. Will the Dragon Eye be required to carry
P (Y)-code military GPS?

Answer 1: The Dragon Eye System will use commercial Global Positioning
System (GPS) only.

Question 2. What uplink & downlink frequencies will be required?

Answer 2: The uplink and downlink frequencies have not been determined.

Question 3: Do you have a ballpark budget and aircraft/ground station quantities?

Answer 3: An amount has been budgeted for this requirement. For quantities,
see Section B of the Request for Proposal.

Question 4: Will a deep stall, parachute, or some other special landing technique
be required to make it easy to land the aircraft in a small, rough field?

Answer 4: A short field recovery technique is desirable in order to utilize small
clearings to launch and recover the aircraft. Deep stall is one such technique
under investigation; other methods will be considered.

Question 5: Will the wrist mounted ground control station as described in the
"Inside the Pentagon" article dated September 25, 2000 be required?

Answer 5: The End-User Terminal plus (EUT+) is the designated Dragon Eye
ground station control. One EUT+ will be provided as Government Furnished
Equipment during Option 1 and the contractor must provide the other required
ground stations control for the other options, if exercised.
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Question 6: Will silicon photosensors (400nm - 1100nm spectral response) be
considered?

Answer 6: The current Dragon Eye requirement is for day and night imagery.
Any sensors meeting this requirement will be considered.

Question 7: Will there be a list of companies posted that are interested in
"teaming" to develop this product/technology?

Answer 7: A list of companies interested in teaming will not be posted, although a
list of the attendees requesting attendance at the Industry Brief on January 30,
2001, is provided as Attachment 8, to the Request for Proposal.

Question 8: What is the Standard Industry Code for this support?

Answer 8: The Standard Industry Code was replaced with the North American
Industry Classification System (NAICS), which is 541710. The small business
size standards for that NAICS code is 1500 employees.

Question 9: In the Dragon Eye Solicitation (section H-7) it is stated that for
Option #1, the government will furnish (GFE): (a) A drawing and Data Package
(b) One set of airframe molds/tooling (c) Two Electric Motors w/controllers for
each airframe (d) One GPS autopilot per airframe (e) One EUT w/GOTS
software. The solicitation then states "ltems (c) and (d) shall be installed by the
contractor in the Dragon Eye Systems". We can find no mention of the other
"elements of each Dragon Eye system" in Option #1. The other "elements” listed
in Attachment 1, Section 4.0 are: Four color daylight imagers; Two monochrome
low light imagers; Two MOLLE storage containers; Four NiMH rechargeable
battery packs; Four LiSO2 primary battery packs; One field support kit. For
OPTION #1, is NRL expecting to receive only the line items that are GFE
(Airframes w/all GFE components installed and tested), OR is NRL expecting the
formentioned plus the other "elements" (listed above)?

Answer 9: Option | requires the contractor to fabricate, integrate, assemble,
test, and deliver ten Dragon Eye Systems. The system includes the items listed
in Section 4.0 of the statement of work and items (c) and (d) listed in Section H-7
of the RFP.
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2. Section |, Contract Clauses (b) is revised to add the following
Department of Defense Federal Acquisition Regulation Clause:

252.235-7003 - Frequency Authorization (DEC 1991)



